
EduPortal Meeting Packet

Meeting Packet
Steilacoom Historical School District #1 Regular Meeting Board of Directors

March 28, 2012 
7:00 p.m.

Packet page 1 of 65



EduPortal Meeting Agenda

EduPortal Meeting Agenda

(p. 22)

(Vote)

(p. 7)
(p. 5)

(Information)

(Presentation)

(Information)

(Vote)

Steilacoom Historical School District #1 Regular Meeting Board of Directors

Steilacoom High School    54 Sentinel Drive     Steilacoom, WA

 

3/28/2012 7:00 p.m.

I. Public Information

STUDY SESSION: The School Board normally convenes at 6:00 pm just prior to the start of the formal Board
meeting, to discuss the Board agenda and to have a brief dinner. No decision making is undertaken. These study sessions
are open to the Public; however, food is not provided for the general public.

II. CALL TO ORDER

1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call
3. Approval of Agenda

III. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during the
Comments From the Audience portion of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker List in order to be
recognized by the Board. Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes. The Board will not entertain comments during any other
part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature singling out specific employees, other than the Board or Superintendent, will be
heard in executive session following the business meeting. The Board reserves the right to terminate presentations containing personal
attacks on individuals.

IV. PRESENTATION

Jennifer Callanan, Dairy Ambassador

V. REPORTS

1. Financial Report

Cash Flow.pdf
February 2012 Financial Presentation.pdf

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

3.14.12 Minutes.pdf

Packet page 2 of 65



EduPortal Meeting Agenda

EduPortal Meeting Agenda

(Executive Session)

(p. 65)

(Information)

(p. 62)

(Vote)

(p. 59)

(Vote)

(p. 53)

(Vote)

(p. 43)
(p. 42)
(p. 40)
(p. 38)
(p. 25)

(Vote)VII. CONSENT AGENDA

a. Approval of March 2012 Accounts Payable.pdf
b. Approval of Certificated Personnel Report
c. Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf
d. Approval of Steilacoom High DECA Field Trip.pdf
e. Approval of March 2012 Payroll

VIII. NEW BUSINESS

1. First Reading of Policy 2012, Post Issuance Compliance

Policy 2012.pdf

2. First Reading of Policy 2022, Electronic Resources

Policy 2022.pdf

3. Resolution 766-03-28-12, Support of NEWS

NEWS Resolution 766-03-28-12.pdf

4. 2012-13 School Year Staffing Model

Staffing Model School Year 2012-2013.pdf

IX. BOARD COMMUNICATION

X. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

XI. ANNOUNCEMENTS

XII. EXECUTIVE SESSION

per RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to review  the performance of a public employee 
(g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public employee. However,
subject to RCW 42.30.140(4), discussion by a governing body of salaries, wages, and other conditions of employment to be generally
applied within the agency shall occur in a meeting open to the public, and when a governing body elects to take final action hiring,
setting the salary of an individual employee or class of employees, or discharging or disciplining an employee, that action shall be
taken in a meeting open to the public 

XIII. RETURN TO PUBLIC SESSION

XIV. ADJOURNMENT

 Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District are digitally
recorded.

Packet page 3 of 65



General Fund
Revenues 11 - 12 Update with any Extensions

Update JANUARY September BUDGET Monthly change "estimate" to "actual" when apportionment received.
Current Reports Original Budget September October November December January February March April May June July August Cross Diff

State and Federal September-11 Annual Amt. ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE Check Check
1000 Local Taxes 6,347,286                                6,347,286                           87,444                                             2,256,871.00                       479,825.77                                 26,450.40                                10,988.00                                  106,531.00                             408,765.22                        1,368,474.86                  1,532,869.57                75,532.70                    99,017.66                 67,915.96                        6,520,686            173,400        
2000 Local Support Non Tax 378,300                                   378,300                              987                                                  10,225.00                            62,514.00                                   101,610.03                              10,885.00                                  384,959.76                             38,072.00                          38,072.00                       38,072.00                     38,072.00                    38,072.00                 38,072.00                        799,613              421,313        
3000 State Apportionment + Stimulus $'s 20,680,117                              20,019,599                         1,836,481                                         1,835,463                            1,396,534.00                              1,915,822.59                           1,642,078.85                             1,853,302.79                          1,861,210.53                      1,861,210.53                  1,240,807.02                1,137,406.44               2,068,011.70            2,068,011.70                   20,716,340          36,223          
3121 Special Ed State Apportionment 401,988                                   430,159                              38,685                                             38,685                                 23,640.56                                   38,684.55                                27,273.43                                  38,275.02                               2,491.31                            5,096.90                        9,342.32                       324.55                         597.09                     26.66                              
4121 Special Ed State Funded 2,061,286                                2,137,444                           192,209                                            192,210                               117,461.22                                 192,209.27                              162,164.31                                197,765.40                             19,221.00                          11,746.12                       19,220.93                     5,405.48                      6,592.18                  640.70                            1,116,846            (944,440)       
4155 Learning Assistance Program 226,587                                   225,111                              -                                                   -                                      52,837.87                                   20,235.78                                -                                            -                                         -                                    4,385.54                        1,679.57                       -                              -                           -                                  79,139                (147,448)       
4158 Special and Pilot 108,648                                   108,648                              -                                                      -                                          -                                             -                                          -                                            3,500.00                                 -                                    -                                 -                               -                              290.50                     -                                  3,791                  (104,858)       
4165 Transitional Bilingual 43,309                                     55,206                                 -                                                      -                                          -                                             12,683.17                                5,289.98                                   5,769.47                                 -                                    -                                 -                               -                              -                           -                                  23,743                (19,566)         
4198 School Food Services 12,868                                     12,868                                 -                                                      -                                          1,039.90                                     501.50                                     318.80                                      466.30                                    -                                    -                                 -                               -                              -                           -                                  2,327                  (10,542)         
4199 Transportation Operations 924,443                                   928,000                              83,200                                             83,200                                 50,844.37                                   83,199.86                                83,199.87                                  88,372.04                               5,358.08                            10,962.05                       20,092.77                     990.08                         1,378.60                  57.33                              510,855              (413,588)       
6121 Special Ed Medicaid Reimbursement 10,000                                     10,000                                 -                                                      -                                          -                                             -                                          -                                            -                                         1,000.00                            1,000.00                        1,000.00                       333.33                         333.33                     333.33                            4,000                  (6,000)           
6124 Special Ed - Federal 712,469                                   654,074                              47,684                                             2,505                                   -                                             7,304.32                                  -                                            95,485.17                               54,288.14                          54,288.14                       54,288.14                     54,288.14                    54,288.14                 56,904.44                        481,324              (231,145)       
6138 Carl Perkins - Vocational 10,122                                     10,254                                 -                                                      -                                          -                                             902.06                                     -                                            676.55                                    851.08                               851.08                           851.08                          851.08                         851.08                     851.08                            6,685                  (3,437)           
6151 Title 1 - Federal 225,469                                   225,170                              20,020                                             -                                          -                                             57,546.59                                -                                            37,648.51                               -                                    -                                 -                               -                              -                           -                                  115,215              (110,254)       
6152 Title II - Federal 65,733                                     120,000                              3,559                                               23                                       -                                             15,916.80                                -                                            13,025.45                               -                                    -                                 -                               -                              -                           -                                  32,524                (33,209)         
6198 Food Services - Federal 119,089                                   220,000                              -                                                      -                                          -                                             32,187.62                                20,108.38                                  26,767.35                               -                                    -                                 -                               -                              -                           -                                  79,063                (40,026)         
6998 USDA Commodities 21,000                                     18,000                                 -                                                      -                                          -                                             -                                          -                                            -                                         -                                    -                                 -                               -                              -                           -                                  -                         (21,000)         

Various Other 953,532                                   -                                           
POSSIBLE LEA REDUCTION (445,646.00)                  
Categorical 1.5% Reductions mid-year for Federal Program (Carl Perkins; Title; IdeaB) (8,589)                                 

Total State and Federal 33,302,246                              31,900,119                         
Revenue difference between actual & budget Gained $1,402,127 -                         #VALUE!

-                         -                   
Total Revenues at Month End 30,261,037                              2,310,269                                      4,410,593                         2,184,698                                2,505,255                             1,962,307                               2,852,545                            2,391,257                       3,356,087                    2,472,577                  1,313,204                 2,269,432              2,232,813                     30,261,037          

Expenditures 11-12 Update with any Extensions
Based on Budget ENCUMBRANCES

Current Estimated Projections for September October November December January February March April May June July August
Annual Amt. 11-12 Year Are: ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE

Payroll (Salaries less benefits) 19,711,179 16,490,605                            1,530,440                                         1,470,341                            1,448,684                                   1,408,617                                1,399,844                                  1,426,187                               1,312,267                          1,312,267                       1,312,267                     1,312,267                    1,312,267                 1,312,267                        16,557,716          (3,153,463)    
Benefits 6,764,166 5,839,308                              507,555                                            492,018                               493,043                                      490,852                                   488,077                                    492,044                                  481,117                             481,117                         481,117                        481,117                       481,117                   481,117                          5,850,292            (913,875)       

9,982,433 9,982,433                              362,859                                            718,657                               890,092                                      548,665                                   842,838                                    715,397                                  890,092                             890,092                         890,092                        890,092                       890,092                   890,092                          9,419,060            (563,373)       
Transfer TVF/CPF (Operating Transfer) 0 0 -                                                      -                         -                   
Other cash decreases per county 0 0 -                                                      -                         -                   
Total Expenditures at Month End 2,400,854                                      2,681,016                         2,831,819                                2,448,134                             2,730,760                               2,633,628                            2,683,476                       2,683,476                    2,683,476                  2,683,476                 2,683,476              2,683,476                     31,827,068          31,827,068    
Difference between budget & actual projections 4,145,432.63                           
Total budgeted expenditure authority 36,457,778                              

Cash Balance 2011-12 September October November December January February March April May June July August

Update 9/1/10 Budgeted ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE
Beginning Cash Balance with County Treasurer 8,016,769                                6,216,915                           1,202,421                                         791,435                               2,891,913                                   3,133,189                                1,365,530                                  296,953                                  758,682                             1,759,773                       3,457,179                     3,369,983                    726,008                   (1,224,543)                      
Ending Cash Balance with County Treasurer Diff between actual & budget = 1,799,854 791,435                                            2,891,913                            3,133,189                                   1,365,530                                296,953                                    758,682                                  1,759,773                          3,457,179                       3,369,983                     726,008                       (1,224,543)               (617,737)                         
Total Cash Increaes with County Treasurer -                                                      436,485                               109,272,504                               -                                          -                                            384,960                                  38,072                               38,072                           38,072                          38,072                         38,072                     38,072                            
Total investments for month 8,595,400                                         8,000,000                            7,794,750                                   9,200,296                                9,700,000                                  10,616,269                             9,000,000                          7,200,000                       7,200,000                     12,000,000                  11,000,000               7,400,000                        
Less current month outstanding warrants 1,107,694                                         1,151,987                            1,381,000                                   834,943                                   1,025,286                                  1,093,213                               900,000                             800,000                         500,000                        850,000                       900,000                   900,000                          
Less warrants canceled -                                                      -                                          (55)                                            2,462                                       

Cash Balance (Deficit) or Surplus / Balances with County Treasurer report 8,279,141                                         10,176,411                          9,546,939                                   9,730,883                                8,971,667                                  10,281,738                             9,859,773                          9,857,179                       10,069,983                   11,876,008                  8,875,457                 5,882,263                        

Reserved Fund Balance - Board Approved (6% of budget authority) IN GL 872 2,188,165                                         2,188,165                            2,188,165                                   2,188,165                                2,188,165                                  2,188,165                               2,188,165                          2,188,165                       2,188,165                     2,188,165                    2,188,165                 2,188,165                        GOAL 6% PER BOARD POLICY #6022
Actual Available Fund Balance 6,090,976                                         7,988,246                            7,358,774                                   7,542,718                                6,783,502                                  8,093,573                               7,671,608                           7,669,014                       7,881,818                     9,687,843                    6,687,292                 3,694,098                        CURRENT MONTH ACTUAL 22.01% divide unreserved

ESTIMATED ENDING ACTUAL 7.53%  fund balance 890

Composition of Ending Balance September October November December January February March April May June July August ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE  by total expenditure

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ADOPTED IN BUDGET WAS $2,926,289  authority to equal
Reserved: GL 840 - for inventory purposes 18,000                                           18,000                              18,000                                     18,000                                  18,000                                    18,000                                 18,000                             18,000                         18,000                       18,000                      18,000                   18,000                           = TO 8%  monthly actual %
Reserved: GL 810 for other items (Erate Project, Future increases) -                                                 150,000                                  50,000                                 60,200                             
Reserved: GL 888 Assigned to Other Purposes (Energy Grant Project) -                                                   200,000                             
Reserved: GL 875 Assigned to Contingencies 400,000                             
Reserved: GL 870 @ Board Members Discretion - for specific use -                                                   500,000*Pending
Unreserved Balance (890) (-'s are good - is positive cash flow) (6,072,976)                                        (7,970,246)                           (7,340,774)                                  (7,524,718)                               (6,615,502)                                 (8,025,573)                              (7,593,408)                         (7,651,014)                      (7,863,818)                    (9,669,843)                   (6,669,292)                (3,676,098)                       

Main Funding Drivers 2011-12 September October November December January February March April May June July August

Main Drivers ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE
Enrollment Brick & Mortar- Projection 4,297.00 2,797.00 2,797.00 2,797.00 2,797.00 2,797.00 2,797.00 2,797.00 2,797.00 2,797.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Enrollment Brick & Mortar -- Actual 2,810.82 2,818.33 2,952.00 2,812.43 2,797.13 2,794.06 0.00 0.00 0.00
Enrollment Wava - Projection 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Enrollment Wava - Actual 1,528.02 1,461.87 1,582.00 1,424.24 1,443.84 1,402.23 0.00 0.00 0.00
Enrollment Over (=increased $"s) / Under (= decreased $'s) per Budgeting Difference: Over by 41.84 Under by 16.80 Over by 237.00 Under by 60.33 Down by 56.03 Down by 100.71 N/A N/A N/A

*Sept - Dec. funded from State based on budgeted #'s *Changed to Actual
for enrollment & staff mix

Steilacoom Historical School District 2011-2012 CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

Accounts Payable Checks

Packet page 4 of 65



Capital Projects Fund
Revenues 11 - 12 Update with any Extensions September October November December January February March April May June July August

Update JANUARY September BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE

2000 Local Support Non Tax 13,500                                     13,500                                 0 0 248 0 323 0 0 0 6750 0 0 0
9000 Other Financing Sources 380,000                                   380,000                              0 0 0 395476 0 2561.1 0 0 190000 0 0 0

Total Revenues at Month End 393,500                                   393,500                              -                                                     -                                         249                                           395,476                                323                                         2,561                                   -                                       -                                   196,750                     -                                 -                             -                                    595,359              

Expenditures 11-12 Update with any Extensions September October November December January February March April May June July August
Based on Budget September budget ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE

Current Estimated Original Budget
Annual Amt. Annual Amt.

10 Site Improvements 500,000                                   500,000                              0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
20 Building Improvements 1,500,000                                1,500,000                           0 0 0 66823.83 2040 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
50 Sales & Lease Expenditures 500,000                                   500,000                              0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Expenditures at Month End 2,000,000                                2,000,000                           -                                                     -                                         -                                                66,824                                  2,040                                      -                                            -                                       -                                   -                                  -                                 -                             -                                    

Cash Balance 2011-12 September October November December January February March April May June July August

Update 9/1/10 Budgeted ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE
Beginning Cash Balance with County Treasurer 2,380,620                                2,369,111                           2,380,620                                         2,716                                   398,423                                      395,956                                   393,009                                    110,731                                  2,713,292                          2,602,561                       2,602,561                     2,602,561                    2,602,561                 2,602,561                        
Ending Cash Balance with County Treasurer Diff between actual & budget = 11,509 2,716                                               398,423                               395,956                                      393,009                                   (69,448)                                     2,713,292                               2,602,561                          2,602,561                       2,602,561                     2,602,561                    2,602,561                 2,602,561                        
Total Cash Increaes with County Treasurer -                                                      -                                      249                                            -                                          323                                           2,561                                     -                                    -                                 -                               -                              -                           -                                  
Total investments for month 2,380,500                                         2,380,000                            2,383,300                                   2,705,000                                2,780,178                                  2,600,000                               2,740,000                          2,540,000                       2,740,000                     3,300,000                    3,600,000                 3,350,000                        
Less current month outstanding warrants -                                                      -                                          -                                                 66,824                                     -                                               -                                             -                                        -                                    -                                   -                                  -                              -                                     
Less warrants canceled -                                                      -                                          -                                                 -                                              -                                                -                                             

Cash Balance (Deficit) or Surplus / Balances with County Treasurer report 2,383,216                                         2,778,423                            2,779,256                                   3,031,185                                2,710,730                                  2,715,853                               2,602,561                          2,602,561                       2,602,561                     2,602,561                    2,602,561                 2,602,561                        

Reserved Fund Balance - No minimum fund balance requirement -                                                      -                                          -                                                 -                                              -                                               -                                             -                                        -                                    -                                   -                                  -                              -                                     
Actual Available Fund Balance 2,383,216                                         2,778,423                            2,779,256                                   3,031,185                                2,710,730                                  2,715,853                               2,602,561                           2,602,561                       2,602,561                     2,602,561                    2,602,561                 2,602,561                        

  

Composition of Ending Balance September October November December January February March April May June July August

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE
Reserved: GL 8461- for bond proceeds 61,930                                           61,930                              61,930                                     61,930                                  61,930                                    61,930                                 61,930                             61,930                         61,930                       61,930                      61,930                   61,930                          
Property Sale / Revenues 395,476                                
Reserved: GL 863 of state proceeds -                                                 -                                    -                                           -                                        -                                          -                                       -                                   -                               -                             -                            -                         -                                
Reserved: GL 865 Reserve of Other Proceeds -                                                   -                                      -                                             -                                          -                                            -                                         -                                     -                                 -                               -                              -                           -                                  
Reserved: GL 866 Restricted for Impact Fees 1,793                                                1,793                                   1,793                                          1,793                                       1,793                                        1,793                                      1,793                                 1,793                             1,793                            1,793                           1,793                       1,793                              
Unreserved Balance (890) (-'s are good - is positive cash flow) (2,321,286)                                        (2,716,493)                           (2,717,326)                                  (2,969,255)                               (2,648,800)                                 (2,653,923)                              (2,540,631)                         (2,540,631)                      (2,540,631)                    (2,540,631)                   (2,540,631)                (2,540,631)                       

Packet page 5 of 65



Steilacoom Historical 

School District #1 

Enrollment & 

Financial Report  

March 28, 2012 

Board Meeting 

1 Prepared & Presented by: 

LeeRae Ball, Executive Director of Finance & Operations 
Packet page 6 of 65



MARCH 2012 Count 

 Total District Enrollment 

 4231.06 FTE 4,539 Head Count 

 

 Brick & Mortar Only 

 2809.66 FTE 2,952 Head Count 

 

 WAVA Only 

 1421.40 FTE 1,587 Head Count 

1 
Packet page 7 of 65



Enrollment History 11-12 

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Actual 2787 2811 2812 2818 2797 2794 2810

Budgeted 2797 2797 2797 2797 2797 2797 2797

 2,770

 2,780

 2,790

 2,800

 2,810

 2,820

 2,830

S
tu

d
en

t 
F

T
E

 

Brick & Mortar FTE Actual vs. 

Budgeted 

3 

Packet page 8 of 65



Enrollment History 11-12 

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Actual 1452 1528 1424 1462 1444 1402 1421

Budgeted 1500 1500 1500 1500 1500 1500 1500

 1,300

 1,350

 1,400

 1,450

 1,500

 1,550

S
tu

d
en

t 
F

T
E

 

WAVA FTE Actual vs. Budgeted 

4 
Packet page 9 of 65



 
 School Oct (Base) Prev. Month 

Feb. 2012 
Current Month 

Mar. 2012 
Prev. to Curr. Diff. 

Feb. to March 
Difference Between 

October & Current Month 

Cherrydale 
 

274.50 269.50 268.50 -1.00 -6.00 

Chloe Clark 
 

532.00 544.00 549.00 +5.00 + 17.00 

Saltar’s Point 
 

462.00 466.00 471.00 +5.00 + 9.00 

Pioneer MS 
 

707.72 707.36 709.36 +2.00 +1.64 

Steilacoom High 
 

804.10 775.90 780.50 +4.60 -23.60 

Anderson Island 
 

20.50 21.50 22.50 +1.00 +2.00 

WAVA 
 

1528.02 1402.23 1421.43 +19.20 +19.20 
(up by .9865%) 

5 

Building FTE Comparison  

Overall 

Brick & 

Mortar 

Difference 

+ .04  

Packet page 10 of 65



General Fund 

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar (est.)

Beginning $8,016,769 $8,279,142 $10,185,000 $9,546,203 $9,730,291 $8,971,667 $10,281,740

Ending $8,279,142 $10,185,000 $9,546,203 $9,730,291 $8,971,667 $10,281,740 $10,281,740

$7,000,000

$7,500,000

$8,000,000

$8,500,000

$9,000,000

$9,500,000

$10,000,000

$10,500,000

$11,000,000

B
u

d
g

e
t 

Cash Flow 

6 
Packet page 11 of 65



7 

Beginning Fund Balance for Feb. 2012: 

$8,971,667 

Ending Fund Balance for Feb. 2012: 

$10,281,740 

Increased by: 

$1,310,073 

(Partially because 

of WAVA Audit 

reimbursement 

payment was 

received)  

Packet page 12 of 65



Capital Projects Fund 

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar (est)

Beginning $2,380,621 $2,383,216 $2,779,023 $2,779,271 $2,712,448 $2,710,731 $2,713,291

Ending $2,383,216 $2,779,023 $2,779,271 $2,712,448 $2,710,731 $2,713,291 $2,700,000

$2,000,000

$2,200,000

$2,400,000

$2,600,000

$2,800,000

$3,000,000

$3,200,000

$3,400,000

$3,600,000

$3,800,000

$4,000,000

B
u

d
g

e
t 

Cash Flow 

8 
Packet page 13 of 65



9 

Beginning Fund Balance for Feb. 2012: 

$2,710,731 

Increase of 

$2,561 
(Impact Fees & 

Interest) 

Ending Fund Balance for Feb. 2012: 

$2,713,291.63 

 

 

Packet page 14 of 65



Debt Service Fund 

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar (est)

Beginning $1,676,100 $1,676,100 $1,694,900 $1,694,900 $1,694,900 $1,694,900 $1,694,900

Ending $1,676,100 $1,694,900 $1,694,900 $1,694,900 $1,694,900 $1,694,900 $1,694,900

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

$3,500,000

$4,000,000

B
u

d
g

e
t 

Cash Flow 

10 
Packet page 15 of 65



11 

 

Beginning Fund Balance for Feb. 2012: 

 

$1,694,900 

Ending Fund Balance for Feb. 2012: 

 

$1,694,900 

No Activity This Month 

Packet page 16 of 65



ASB Fund 

12 

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar (est.)

Beginning $239,628 $259,638 $267,873 $271,166 $262,108 $253,655 $268,676

Ending $259,638 $267,873 $271,166 $262,108 $253,655 $268,676 $254,600

$200,000

$210,000

$220,000

$230,000

$240,000

$250,000

$260,000

$270,000

$280,000

$290,000

$300,000

B
u

d
g

e
t 

Cash Flow 

Packet page 17 of 65



13 

Beginning Fund Balance Feb. 2012: 

 

$253,655 

Ending Fund Balance Feb. 2012: 

 

$268,676 

Increased 

by 

$15,021 

Packet page 18 of 65



Transportation Vehicle 

14 

 

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
Mar

(est.)

Beginning $86,969 $95,658 $112,295 $112,295 $16,679 $16,679 $95,699

Ending $95,658 $112,295 $112,295 $16,679 $16,679 $95,699 $95,710

$17,000

$37,000

$57,000

$77,000

$97,000

$117,000

B
u

d
g

et
 

Cash Flow 

Packet page 19 of 65



15 

 

Beginning Fund Balance Feb. 2012: 

 

$16,679 

Ending Fund Balance Feb. 2012: 

 

$95,699 

Increased by 

$79,020 
(Apportionment State 

payment) 

Is it time to purchase another bus?? 

Packet page 20 of 65



EduPortal Meeting Minutes

Page 1 EduPortal Meeting Minutes

Vote

Information

Information

Executive Session

Vote

Steilacoom Historical School District #1 Regular Meeting Board of
Directors - Meeting Minutes

3/14/2012

I. Public Information

II. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Winkler called the meeting to order at 6:45 pm.
Pledge of Allegiance led by Assistant Principal John Nystrom.
Approval of Agenda - Director Scott moved to approve the agenda with one modification of changing item V.
from an information item to an action item. Director Denning seconded the motion and the motion passed
5/0.

III. EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chair Winkler excused the Board to Executive Session, to discuss personnel and legal issues,  at 6:46 pm,
expecting to return at 7:00 pm. No decisions will be made.

IV. RETURN TO PUBLIC SESSION - 7:00 PM

The public meeting resumed at 7:18 pm.
Pledge of Allegiance led by Curtis Broom and Jean Vonderscheer, SCEA representatives.

V. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES APPRECIATION

Chair Winkler read a proclamation declaring March 2012 as Classified School Employees Month. Director
Denning moved to approve the proclamation; Director Wong seconded the motion and the motion passed
(5/0).

VI. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Michael Lewis, Steilacoom, regarding the high school principal candidates.

VII. STEILACOOM HIGH PRINCIPAL RECOMMENDATION

Superintendent Fritz recommended the hiring of Brian Hanson to the high school principal position with a
contract starting July 1 to include ten transition days. Director Scott moved to approve the hiring, contract
and transition day contract. Director Denning seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0).

VIII. REPORTS

Packet page 21 of 65



EduPortal Meeting Minutes

Page 2 EduPortal Meeting Minutes

Information

Information

Vote

Vote

Vote

Vote

Approval of Minutes

Information

InformationI. Pioneer Middle School Data Driven Decisions

Principal Stout, Asst. Principal Nystrom and principal interns Wyatt and Hunter reported on the
success of a program implemented this school year to target and assist middle school students with
missing assignments. Utlilizing data the team has been able to focus and improve the performance of
students as well as implement new strategies throughout the building to improve the performance of
both students and staff. Chair Winkler commented that a positive communication from a
community member had been received regarding presentation materials. 

II. Legislative Update

Superintendent Fritz and Director Denning updated the Board on the Legislature, which is now in a
Special Session.

IX. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Director Scott moved, Director Callanan second a motion to adopt the February 22, 2012 minutes. The
motion passed (4/0/1 Denning abstain).

X. CONSENT AGENDA

Director Denning moved and Director Wong second the approval of the Consent Agenda. Motion passed
(5/0).

XI. OLD BUSINESS

I. Energy Operational Savings Project Grant

Bruce Parker, Maintenance Supervisor, updated the Board on the grant proposal and recommended
submission of the grant with the District committing to approximately $170,000 in costs. Director Scott
moved to approve the energy grant as presented at a customer investment cost  not to exceed
$ 170,000. Director Wong seconded and the motion passed (4/0/1 Denning abstain).

II. Amendment 10 to K12.com Agreement

Director Scott moved to approve Amendment 10 to extend the timeline of the agreement to April 30,
2012. Director Denning seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0).

XII. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Eric Garrett, Steilacoom, thoughts regarding homework, parental involvement, retention, incentives
Jaimie Garrett, Steilacoom, funding concerns
John Leech, football coach resignation
Brenda Leech, football coach resignation
Brent Sigfried, football coach resignation

XIII. BOARD COMMUNICATION

All Board members received the email regarding the Pioneer Middle School presentation.
Chair Winkler had discussions with community members regarding the high school selection process
NEWS organization requesting additional funds; item to be added to a future agenda.

Packet page 22 of 65



EduPortal Meeting Minutes

Page 3 EduPortal Meeting Minutes

Vote

Executive Session

InformationXIV. ANNOUNCEMENTS

First Student Transportation awarded a 100% safety review by the Washington State Patrol.

XV. EXECUTIVE SESSION

Ten minute recess at 8:46 pm prior to Executive Session to discuss collective bargaining and real estate. No
decisions will be made.

XVI. RETURN TO PUBLIC SESSION

The Board returned to public session at 10:38 pm.

XVII. ADJOURNMENT

Director Denning moved to adjourn at 10:39 pm; Director Wong seconded and the motion passed (5/0).

____________________________________
Board Chair

____________________________________
Director

____________________________________
Director

____________________________________
Director

____________________________________
Director

 ____________________________________
Superintendent/Board Secretary 

Packet page 23 of 65



Packet page 24 of 65



Packet page 25 of 65



Packet page 26 of 65



Packet page 27 of 65



Packet page 28 of 65



Packet page 29 of 65



Packet page 30 of 65



Packet page 31 of 65



Packet page 32 of 65



Packet page 33 of 65



Packet page 34 of 65



Packet page 35 of 65



Packet page 36 of 65



Packet page 37 of 65



Packet page 38 of 65



Packet page 39 of 65



Packet page 40 of 65



Overnight Field Trip Proposal 

 The purpose of the trip is to compete, as state qualifiers, in the International DECA 

competition  in Salt Lake City, UT. 

 The participants are employing their skills as marketing students in their area of 

expertise in international competition. They will be judged on their written and verbal 

skills in the marketing field. 

 The students will travel by airplane and shuttle bus arranged by DECA and the advisor. 

All necessary paperwork has been submitted. 

 The chaperone will be Christina Hayden, marketing teacher and DECA advisor for 

Steilacoom High School.  This DECA conference lodging is like the state conference in 

which the blocks of rooms have male and female chaperones on each floor dispersed 

amongst the students’ rooms. Like at the state conference I will ask the male 

chaperones from other schools to help with bed checks at this conference. The national 

DECA organization has put all of the Washington schools in the same hotel: The Grand 

America in Salt Lake City, UT 

 The students participating are: Chris Stephens, James Dodsworth, Lauren Leech, Alex  

Glass, Mack Ottum and Aidan Goins. 

 The students and chaperone will be staying at the Grand America Hotel, which was 

assigned  by national DECA. A portion of the cost of meals will be paid by using our ASB 

account. The advisor/instructors travel will be paid using CTE funds. The required 

paperwork has been turned in. The transportation and lodging will be paid with the 

funds in the DECA/student store ASB account. Students/parents also contributed $140 

per participant for this trip. Money was award by the Portland Trailblazers toward the 

registration fee for the student who qualified to compete in the Sports and 

Entertainment Marketing event. 

 Itinerary: 

a. Depart for Sea Tac Airport on April 27th at 9 am and return May 2 at 1:30 pm. 

Students will be transported to the airport by parents.  

b. We should arrive in Salt Lake City at 3:30 pm and depart Salt Lake City at 

approximately 10:00 am on May 2. Arrival in Seattle will be approximately 11:30 due 

to Mountain Time change. 

c. Christina Hayden can be reached on her cell phone: 253.677.2282. Lodging is at the 

Grand America Hotel in Salt Lake City. Hotel phone number is 801.258.6000 

Packet page 41 of 65



Packet page 42 of 65



Packet page 43 of 65



Packet page 44 of 65



Packet page 45 of 65



Packet page 46 of 65



Packet page 47 of 65



Packet page 48 of 65



Packet page 49 of 65



Packet page 50 of 65



Packet page 51 of 65



Packet page 52 of 65



Packet page 53 of 65



Packet page 54 of 65



Packet page 55 of 65



Packet page 56 of 65



Packet page 57 of 65



Packet page 58 of 65



Packet page 59 of 65



Packet page 60 of 65



Packet page 61 of 65



Packet page 62 of 65



Packet page 63 of 65



Staffing Model for 2012-13 
Steilacoom Historical School District #1 
 
Classroom Staffing (CC, CD, SP, PIO, SHS) 
 
The District plans to maintain the same staffing model as was in place for classrooms during the 2011-12 
school year.  This model was effective this year and resulted in no classrooms triggering contractual 
overload remedy requests.   
 

Grade  Ratio 
K 1:23 
1-3 1:24 
4-5 1:27 
6-12 1:22.5 (which is effectively 1:27 when planning periods are included) 

 
Anderson Island 
 
Due to decreasing enrollment and the high per-pupil cost of school operation (not offset by remote and 
necessary funds), the District recommends staffing the school with 2.0 FTE (rather than 2.6 as is 
currently the case).  We project 19 students on AI for 2012-13. 
 
Counselor, Specialist, Library, and Health Room Staffing 
 
The District plans to maintain the current counselor and library staffing models.  Elementary specialists 
will continue to adjust with enrollment in the same ratios as 2011-12 (sufficient to meet required PE 
minutes and cover teacher planning time).   
 
Currently, each school has a .5 FTE nurse with health tech time supporting the remainder of the day in 
the health room.  The exceptions are Cherrydale and Saltar’s Point.  Cherrydale currently has 1.0 FTE of 
nursing and no health tech.  Saltar’s Point has a .6 FTE nurse.  Cherrydale is the smallest school and has 
double the nurse time other schools have.  For 2012-13, the plan is to allocate .5 FTE of nurse time at 
Cherrydale Primary and provide a classified health tech for the remainder of the day as is the model in 
all other schools.  Since Saltar’s has more time (.6 FTE) the nurse will be assigned to provide coverage at 
Anderson Island.  Conversation regarding this change has already begun with the nurses.  This model will 
increase equity and will result in $20,000 worth of savings that can be utilized for other educational 
purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 

Packet page 64 of 65



Support for Larger Elementary Schools 
 
Chloe Clark Elementary and Saltar’s Point Elementary continue to grow in student population and need 
some additional support with student management.  The District proposes to add a 1.0 certificated 
“Dean of Students” position to be shared between the two largest elementary schools to support 
teachers with student management and supervision.  This position would be non-administrative and 
represented by SEA. 
 
Special Education 
 
Because of increased student needs, an increase is proposed in FTE for occupational therapists, physical 
therapists and speech language pathologist.  Additionally due to student needs an increase in teaching 
FTE is proposed. 
 
Classified 
 
The District is analyzing equity between schools related to general education funded para-education 
staffing, but is not recommending a decrease in over all hours at this point. 
 
An increase in secretarial hours at Chloe Clark Elementary and Library Technician time at SHS are 
recommended.  This is an initial recommendation and is subject to further analysis. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Packet page 65 of 65


	Cover Page (p.1)
	Agenda (p.2)
	Cash Flow.pdf (p.4)
	February 2012 Financial Presentation.pdf (p.6)
	3.14.12 Minutes.pdf (p.21)
	a. Approval of March 2012 Accounts Payable.pdf (p.24)
	b. Approval of Certificated Personnel Report (p.37)
	c. Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p.39)
	d. Approval of Steilacoom High DECA Field Trip.pdf (p.41)
	e. Approval of March 2012 Payroll (p.42)
	Policy 2012.pdf (p.52)
	Policy 2022.pdf (p.58)
	NEWS Resolution 766-03-28-12.pdf (p.61)
	Staffing Model School Year 2012-2013.pdf (p.64)

